

Georgia Association of Woodturners Board Minutes

June 2017

The scheduled board meeting for the Georgia Association of Woodturners met with quorum in place and was called to order by President Charlie Levan. Attendees for the meeting included:

Charlie Levan	President
Jeff Barnes	Vice President
Steve Pritchard	Past President
Kim Muthersbough	Secretary
Dan Douthart	Treasurer
Steve Mellott	Symposium / Programs
John Rudert	At Large
John Stewart	At Large
Harry Saunders	Scholarships

Secretary's Report

Motion was made to accept the Secretary's Report from last month by Steve Mellott and it was seconded by Steve Pritchard. Motion carried unanimously.

Treasurer's Report

Motion was made to accept the Treasurer's Report from last month by John Stewart and it was seconded by Jeff Barnes. Motion carried unanimously.

Business:

Membership

No Change – Paid 104, Unpaid prior members 25, 14 New

Steve Pritchard will send out an e-mail to unpaid prior members re:renewal with a question about why not renewed

Dan to forward names to Board members for us to call

Turning for the Visually Impaired

First session set for the first Friday in July

2 clients in AM, and 2 in PM (schedule is 10-2)

Steve P to announce at this evening's meeting & send e-mail to volunteer to get a couple of instructors.

Georgia Association of Woodturners Board Minutes

June 2017

Turning Southern Style

86 registrations – 56 turners and 30 spouses

AAW e-mail went out

24 T-shirts sold

Potential Demonstrators

Charlie proposed names. Steve Mellott had a long list to add to that. Discussed other names to add and built list to 25 names.

Non-alignment months for 2018:

Feb

Mar

Aug – OK w/ Barnesville

Nov – possibly move the AWG meeting up a week to align

Reviewed the list for interest.

Jeff to consolidate list and investigate who overseas might be planning to be in the country and when, and their potential interest for being a demonstrator for us and the other clubs.

Looking for a housing coordinator to support Jeff Barnes as the Program Lead. Jeff will solicit a volunteer at the meeting.

Turn w/ Mentors program

Discussion, but no action taken

Motion to adjourn was made by Steve Mellott, and was seconded by Charlie Levan. Motion carried unanimously.